
         
 
ADDENDUM #2 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  20170013-PW-B 
Bluestone Trail 
 
DATE:  November 4, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Bluestone Trail Extension ITB, is modified as follows: 
 
BID DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 16, 2016 @ 3:00 pm LOCAL TIME  
 
LAST DAY FOR QUESTIONS IS NOVEMBER 9, 2016 AT NOON LOCAL TIME 
 
 

1. Question: Will 6’ tall construction safety fence be acceptable in lieu of 8’? 
 
Answer: 6’ tall fence is acceptable. 
 

2. Question:   On sheet C1.02, note 11 under JMU notes, construction safety fence requires site 
restrictive fabric, on drawing sheet C7.01, construction safety fence detail requires black vinyl coated 
fence.  Please clarify which is required or are both required. 

Answer: 6’ tall black vinyl coated fence will be adequate.  

 

3. Question: Will the existing parking meters conduit require removal or abandoned in place? 

 Answer: The existing parking meters do not have any conduit feeding them. 

 

4. Question: There is no pay item of topsoil, how will importing or placing topsoil be paid? 
 

Answer: The topsoil quantity is included in line item (58) Fill Material and shall meet the requirements in  
the Planting and Soil Preparation specifications. 

 

5. Question: Will electrical and landscape subcontractors be required to be VDOT Prequalified?  Most 
local electrical and landscape contractors with experience working with JMU are not VDOT 
Prequalified. 
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Answer: No. Landscape and electrical subcontractors will not be required to be VDOT Prequalified.  

 

6. Question:  I believe an existing communication line is located in the vicinity of the new proposed trench 
vault extension. Can you tell us if this line is in conflict and who would be responsible for bearing the 
cost of relocating the line if in conflict with new structures? With this being unknown communication 
lines that could be fiber or many different systems the contractor would have no way of knowing the 
expected cost to relocate the line if in conflict.  How is this item to be viewed? 

 
Answer:  The City is currently working on an answer to this question. Due to this, the bid due date has been 
extended to November 16, 2016 at 3:00 PM local time. An answer to this question will be provided as 
soon as possible. 
 

7. Question:  We need clarification for the difference between the JB-1 and the 8 by 11.5 structure.  The 
plans do not really differentiate between the two.  Please clarify.   
 
Answer:  The JB-1 is the 8x11.5 structure mentioned in the notes on plan sheet C4.02. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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